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        August 4, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Arthur E Adams, Jr 
Mr. Russell J Rodd 
Pitney Bowes Inc 
292 Madison Avenue 5th Floor 
New York, NY  10119 
   
        Re: Modification No.: 19871 
                     R/C Comptroller Registration 
                     No.: 3687045 (20161200527) 
                     Bid No.:1500263 
                     Title:  Digital Mail Systems 
          
                                                                                              
Dear Mr. Adams: 
 
The purpose of this modification is to change the performance period of the above referenced contract.  Provision 
for this exists in the Procurement Policy Board Rules on page 141, section 4-02 (b) (1) (iii) and in your agreement 
dated March 23, 2020. 
 
The performance period of the contract is increased by 365 days.  The contract period is extended from 
December 16, 2020 to and including, December 15, 2021 or until a new contract is in effect, whichever occurs 
first. 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
 
        Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
 
        Harry Tian 
        Deputy ACCO 
        htian@dcas.nyc.gov 
 
HT:aw 
c: Harry Tian, DACCO 
    Shade James 
    Daniel Calles 
    Vendor Relations 
    Records Management 
    Agency Procurement Liaisons 
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